Cllr Weingart (Chair), Cllr Hodges, Cllr Lamb, Cllr Firth, Cllr Marshall, Cllr Carroll, Cllr Haley and Cllr Smockum (arrived late). Parishoners: Frank Spencer, Monica Spencer, Gavin Kyle, Brian Drinkwater, Natasha Thiebaut, Diana Tanner, James Clarke, Simon Townsend, Michael Mazillius, Mr and Mrs Alan Dalley, Chris Tanner, Cllrs Angela Macpherson, John Chilver.	NI;I
Apologies 764	Nil
Declaration of interest 765	Nil
Public Participation 766	Allan Dalley spoke to the m Chestnut Leys. As the PC a an enforcement notice demolition) outstanding and August 2015. Planning enforcement the Parish Count arrangements nearer the tire the property. Mr Dalley asks objecting to the renewed ask now presented for same re Mains drainage is still a key objecting to AVDC direct. C summarised the position. (
Minutes of last meeting 767	The minutes of the meeting were confirmed as correct a Proposed GH seconded TC
Matters arising 768	Nil
Grass Cutting 769	Chair had invited John Rich Claydon to compare notes cutting devolution of service BucksCC. Discussion regal entered into and East Claydagreed a version 3 – we had East Claydon had apparent Claydon were still undecide the opinion of JR much need responsibility could impact administration, H and S issues.

	and time consuming. This v cutting but rights of way, we notices on roads and other contract was comprehensiv County Council playing fair June on this subject. Clerk proposal from RTM Landsc contract. Meeting considere Paul Hodson of BucksCC w the next step. Clerk to arrar
Planning + Buckingham Road item on website 770	15/01297/APP 11 Addison two storey front extension v side extension, first floor restorey rear extension. No o Marshall, seconded Cllr Ca 15/01164/APP Lake Farm, Claydon – Removal of conc permission 78/00873/AV re occupancy restriction. No o Marshall seconded Cllr Lan 15/01095/APP 4a Chestnut Erection of one detached disingle garage. The Parish (application. It considered the up by Mr Dalley's letter on the extremely concerned about the applicant and his previc Cllr Marshall, seconded Cllic Clerk drew everyone's attenthe Parish Council website he had been advised of act Manor Oak Homes. There warchaeological site investigation due diligence and investigation having public examination the proposed residential schemes exhibition to be confirmed.
Neighbourhood Planning 771	Cllr Firth advised good prog had been in touch with Con who were impressed with they were not needed – a g substantial cost savings for

	AVDC had confirmed NP be continue. In touch with Buck be looking at funding source £7-£8k would be available, people in group and involve presently but 20 would be a Newsletter article for June I
Village Hall, library and cottage 772	Cllr Carroll confirmed high valued for Anglia water to be leak. Clerk to arrange ongo Carter was starting on the 8 chimney flashing and flat reminute 753) Ongoing interpainting to be reviewed. Ne vestibule repair to be fitted wages – payable under ser with AVDC, monies still du
Recreation Ground and children's corner inc dog mess 773	E mail from C Coombs re d to be getting worse again. F and look at signage. Cable pavilion – PF to look at tem speak to Mr Chart to sort. A for Pavilion to satisfy Fire re Cllr Haley advised that gree entrance to Rec Ground ca Clerk advised he would dea made of others (Addison R Road.) Road sign Victory R and acknowledged. Cllr Hal access to funding for the re pavilion had not been achie maintenance would be done
Civic Pride 774	Michael Mazillius has had c Aluminium composite signs VAT. Fully supported by PC seconded JH. Michael awar for Best Kept Village Comp and tidying initiatives in har to take place when new cou
Hs2 inc details of May meetings 775	Cllr Smockum detailed mee for 14th May and the Mark E

	booked for 3pm
	Indications were that select
	be on the 22nd although Cll
	see this being deferred in the
	election. The Parish Counc
	Mark Bulman room should
	Smockum would advise on
Recycling Bin Request	Request from BIU group to
776	village hall car park. Cllr Ca
	agreed Clerk would speak t
	would take it. Clerk to repor
Parish Clerk including financial matters,	Letter re trees owned by Mi
correspondence	Hill still outstanding . Altern
777	Flynn to be approached. Cl
	for his advice. P60 for empl
	Accountants. To be distribu
	Advice from AVDC that £39
	£3,290 Grant Payment crec
	Circular letter received from
	department. Update receive
	PCSO. Circular regarding A
	June 2015. Circular re Clay
	Orchestra.
	E mail from John Chilver re
	at Vicarage Orchard. –(alre
	Election day 7th May in Villa
	in place. Annual meeting of
	advertised in Newsletter, w
	Letter from Chloe Elkins re
	court – could it be refreshed
Audit – presentation by Clerk of Accounting	Clerk presented Accounting
Statement	ended 31st March 2015. Pro
778	GH. Signed by Chair Cllr W
	Risk Assessment. Internal
	by A T A Lambourne in acc
Accounts chaques issued	and Audit Regulations 2003
Accounts – cheques issued	The Parish Council authoris
779	totalling £8824.72.
AOB	Nil
780	
. • •	